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REPORT.

Procuamarions issued during the year setting apart land as scenic or historic reserves under the
Heenery Preservation Act covered an area of 2,027 acres.

In the North Auckland Land District an arrangement was made with a Crown tenant whereby
he surrendered an arvea of 57 acres of green bush of scenie value adjoining an existing scenic reserve
near Broadwood and received a permanent lease over an arca of 32 acres of the reserve in exchange.

The 52 acres has no scenic value, and the exchange is in the best interests of the reserve. A further
" exchange was completed in this district during the year, resulting in the Crown obtaining an area of
106 acres of mixed-bush country on the Kaitaia- Kohukohu Road : In this case an area of 64 acres of
Crown land was granted in exchange.

In 1933 the Waiotapu Scenic Reserve, Auckland Tand District, was brought under the operation
of the Tourist and Health Resorts Control Act, 1908, and the control of the reserve was vested in the
Minister in Charge of Tourist and Health Resorts. A special inspection of the reserve and the sur-
rounding country was made that year, when it was found that the reserve did not by any means contain
the most important thermal features of the locality, and that an extension of its boundaries was most
desirable. A survey was later carried out and the necessary reservations made to embrace the principal
thermal featurcs. The reservations included an area of 5 acres, being portion of the Echo or Blue
Take, which had been left ag Crown Jand when the original scenic reserve was set apart; an area of
149 neres of Crown land to the south of the Champagne Pool containing lagoons, a sulphur spring,
and a very remarkable and extensive terrace forming from the outlet of the Champagne Pool; and
an area of 215 acres of Crown land lying to the north of the original reserve, and containing the Lady
Knox Ueyser, the Spout Bath, and other features. An area of approximately 27 acres of the Waiotapu
Plantation lying between Hickey's Road and Weir’s Road, and containing the Venus Bath and other
thermal features of interest, was also dealt with, special legislation being provided in section 16 of the
Reserves and other Lands Disposal Act, 1934, to change the status of this area from State forest to
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